

Victor Harris

3325 SW44th St Apt 13 Oklahoma City, OK 73119

(918) 510-1704

info@versaphoto.com

Personal Profile

Multi-faceted team member with extensive skills and training in a wide range of photography settings ready to work more on film crews

Film Experience

2nd Assistant Camera

- “Running Behind” December 2021 (part of Nathan Gardocki Productions Winter 2020 workshop)

Work Experience

Versatile Photography, LLC May 2011-Present – Owner/Photographer

- Coordinate all company duties including reservations, photography, sales, marketing, delivery, and customer service
- Photograph, review, edit, and deliver session images in a timely fashion
- Extensive experience with natural, studio, and blended lighting settings using strobes and continuous arrangements
- Seasoned in portrait, event, and product photography
- Experienced with Adobe CS and Microsoft Office

Candid Color Systems Aug 2011-August 2013 – Photographer

- Party Pics event training
- Studio photography training
- Covered large scale, high-paced events while maintaining proper technique

Additional Experience

University of Oklahoma Aug 2009-July 2010 – Graduate Teaching Assistant

Wal-Mart Mar 2008-Nov 2008 – Baker

University of Alabama-Huntsville Aug 2004-Dec 2007 – Graduate Teaching Assistant

Education

University of Alabama-Huntsville

Aug 2004-May 2008

Master of Science, Major Biological Science

Master’s Report: Development of an Instructional Teaching Laboratory Exercise for the University of Alabama in Huntsville

Langston University

Aug 2000-May 2004

Bachelor of Science, Major Biology

Volunteer Activities

Hope In OK 5K Sep 10, 2011 – Photographer highlighting event for marketing purposes
YMCA “Y” Achievers Aug 2010-Current – Mentor to prospective college bound students

References

Available upon request